Thomas LaScala

From: Thomas LaScala

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 7:00 PM

To: scott.smullen@noaa.gov

Subject: Cowards! You kowtowed to POTUS and now you should resign!

You and your superior, Julie Roberts have behaved disgustingly and immorally as it relates to bowing to
pressure by Trump to falsify your recent statement about Alabama being in the line of Hurricane Dorian.
You did so because he would not take responsibility (again) for his mistake, and now you are in the same
class as he. You and your boss are a coward and have no integrity with the public. You and Julie Roberts
should have resigned instead of making a false statement to the public to protect the ego of POTUS. I am a
catastrophe adjuster working mainly flood claims for large insurance companies so | watched the NOAA and
The Weather Channel reporting about Dorian almost nonstop for 9 days. Kowtowing to this buffoon of a
president makes you just as miserable as he is!

Resign immediately and try to restore the image of NOAA!
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